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Patricia Georgee 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FAD 
Friday, 5 April 2013 4:37 PM 
'Darren Churchill'; Roger Howe 

Subject: RE: Australian Democrats Submission (from Roger Howe, National Secretary) 
[DLM =For-Official-Use-Only] 

Categories: For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Darren, 

Thank you for your email. 

At this point in time, the Dropbox website cannot be accessed from our network. I will let you know if we can 
get this changed. 

Given that responses are due by COB today please send the documents via email. We will acknowledge 
receipt of them and confirm what we have received so that you can be sure everything has come through. 

Kind regards, 

Alex Lewis 1 Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4635 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commissijon 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: Darren Churchill L'-'-'-'=== 

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2013 4:30 
To: FAD; Roger Howe 

Make sure you're Qnrolh~d to votQ. 
Visit www.aec.gov_au 

Subject: Australian Democrats Submission (from Roger Howe, National Secretary) 
Importance: High 

Dear Donella (and Shawn) (cc Roger Howe), 

ELECTION 

The Australian Democrats National Secretary, Roger Howe, has asked me to send the 
following documents to you for our Submission to your letter dated 19th March 2013. 

The documents can be quickly and readily accessed via Dropbox at: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/2mxuh4opdm3mgwo/a291uLzonc Please confirm you can access this link. 
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As backup there will follow, a series of emails with Subject headings pertaining to each 
folder as described in the main index and submissions document as attached in this 
email. 

Regards, 
Darren 

Darren Churchill 
nt, Australian Democrats 
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